Jeremy Cauchi

Marion Sanson

From:

Sent: Friday, 23 July 2010 3:26 p.m.
To: John Roberts; Evelyn Warsham
Ce: John Wilson

Subject: RE: OlA Law Com review
Hello,

T had a catch-up at the beginning of the month with the advisor responsible for the

Review, Margaret Thompson. She is working on an issues paper, but no date given for its
release.

I was going to e-mail her back with some specific comments from < Doy ii§§§>
to be involved in this, Evelyn?

Regards <<;;22> <<§§§§>

Marion Sanson <<;::> <§§;:::>

Legal and Policy Adviser 3 ;

Archives New Zealand

Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga §<<;::>

From: John Rob@
Sent: Frida 4
To: Mar %‘ :

Subject RV

See bel <;§§§Séb?

Joh q;b-
Group _Manager, Government Recordkeeping Programme

~-----Original Message-----
From: Evelyn Wareham
Sent: Friday, 23 July 2010 11:13 a.m.

To: John Roberts
Subject: OIA Law Com review

Hi John
Do you know where this is at?

Cheers
Evelyn (at UNESCO mtg)

Evelyn Wareham
Programme Manager, Digital Continuity
1




Archives New Zealand
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20 September 2010

Commussioner Burrows
Law Commission
P O Box 2590

Wellington

Act 1982 (OIA) and Parts I-VI of the Loc
Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA).

As & : e, Archives New Zealand is the department currently responsible for
’%1" menting the Public Records Act. Purposes of the Act include ensuring there is a
fulhand accurate record of Government, that government records of long term value

are preserved, and that public access to the record of government is facilitated.
Archives New Zealand has repositories of public archives in the 4 main centres.

Under the Public Records Act, records must be classified as “open access” or
“restricted”, either at 25 years of age or at earlier transfer to Archives New Zealand.
The public have a right of inspection of open access records, and may apply for access

to restricted records.

Access to restricted records depends on any legislation governing the records, but for
most records access is gained under the OIA, LGOIMA for local authority records, or
the Privacy Act 1993. The presumption is that public records and local authority
records will be classified as open access, unless there are good reasons to restrict
access. (Good reasons are normally based on the OIA reasons for withholding. The

controlling public office or local authority must specify the period of restricted access.

Keeper of the public record - the memory of government
Neticnal Cffice, 10 t4ulgrave Street, Weilington Christchurch Regional Gffice, 90 Pete-borough Street, Christchurch
Auckiand Regional Officz, 93 chard Pearse Drive, WMzngere, Auckland Junedin Regional Ctfice, 556 George Street, Dunadin




The Chief Archivist is about to review the advice issued under section 44(1) of the
Public Records Act for public offices, and section 46(3) for local authorities
classifying the access status of their records. A copy of the current advice: Making
Access Decisions under the Public Records Act is attached, for your information. At
page 3 a list of potential grounds for classifying records as restricted is given.

7 A T e ) G § i g
legal projessional privilege gro

L restriction period for documents that are the subject of legal profession
is yet to be included in the Chief Archivist’s advice. Archives NewXea
suggested that Crown Law recommend a period or periods eI
to recommending a 70 year restriction period for legal
the restriction can be reviewed and renewed if necess

A r

Archives New Zealand suggests that it ma)
address the legal professional privilege @it
advice to government. It ought to bé

depending on the area of advi fter Wi
publicly available.

alperiody or periods,
Quightto make the legal advice

A i ; .
ew Zealand of information about members of ethnic
< status of such records.

| | 4
£ i @ Zealand holds film, photographs and papers documenting the
hip between government and minority ethnic groups, obviously Maori, but
@ Chinese, and Pacific Island peoples.

@ Archives New Zealand suggests that cultural sensitivity be considered as a potential
new official information withholding ground, and is interested in being party to the

development of any proposals in this area.
The Public Records Act regime for access to open access archives

Frequently the OIA is cited in requests for records that are actually held as public
archives and are publicly available for free inspection under section 47 of the Public
Records Act. The Office of the Ombudsman has confirmed that section 52(3)(b)(ii)
of the OIA applies and that requests for open access archives are properly dealt with
under the Public Records Act’s access regime, rather than the OIA.,

I consider that the public would find it helpful to have greater clarity over the
mterface between the Public Records Act regime for open access archives, and the

OlA.




A possible way of reducing public confusion would be to exclude apen access public
archives from the OIA’s definition of “official information™

Information not written down

The Public Records Act underpins the OIA and LGOIMA by requiring a full and
accurate record of the affairs of each public office, and local authority. We would be
interested to know whether concerns are expressed that records are not being made.
and whether the provisions of the Public Records Act are seen as providing effective

support for the purposes of the OIA.

any others the Commission wishes to raise, as this review pro
Zealand’s contact on this matter is Marion Sanson. Marjos
phone: 894-6046. or marion.sanson(@archives.govt.

Yours sincerely @
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Commissioners
Greg Goulding Dr Warren Young
. - George lanner OC

hiet Executive and Chief Archivist Emeritus Professor John Buryes

Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatangaal Sim
: 12050
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Dear Mr Goulding

REVIEW OF OFFICIAL INFORMAT ATI@@@

The Law Commission has a project un 4 j and’s official

information legislation. In e askiey uesters and providers of

information to let us ‘ concers h\the-Operation of this legislation and
1m

in March 2010 we p%

sely
e Publi now: Review of the Official Information Act
he Lo overnment and Meetings Act 1987. This paper

ere reform may be required and asks for comment on our
can be downloaded from the Law Commission’s online

lawcom.govt.nz.

gsugge’st any change to findamental principles but recognise several ways in
hich’the Acts could operate more effectively. Electronic technology has transformed
t

information environment worldwide and we must ensure our legislation can reflect

©that transformation. We also think our legislation needs more ongoing administrative

Level 19 . #PTower -

oversight end supnort snd ask how this might best be achieved.

We are keen to hear the views of your agency. The closing date for submissions is
Friday 10 December 2010.

Yours sincerely o
MAIL REGISTRATION NO: vvvovurreiiomn o coeressessuns

O
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Talking Points for Meeting with Law Commission on its Issues Paper
“The Public’s Right to Know - Review of the OI Legislation”

Thursday 9 Nevember 2010 10 am, Law Commission Office on Featherston St

We are expecting to meet with:
Commissioner Prof John Burrows,
Researcher Margaret Thompson

In your letter of 20 September 2010 we raised these issues:
a) Interface between OI Legislation and the Public Records Act
The point made by Archives New Zealand is that OI reasons are good reas

classifying as restricted access, and the controlling public office (CPO)
be responsible for responding to OI requests for a public office

ur

record is transferred and it becomes an open access record. Pilé% is thatth
Public Records Act may not be sufficiently explicit in s 44(8)) and %58 as t os
of restricted access public archives. @
Law Commission Paper: @ @
The interface between the OIA and t i Reeords Ae % ed at para 15.19.
Law Commission thinks interface doas\noy require legi ntion, but some

ali : \ 3.19 to 15.37.

submitters suggested need & ment: para
Law Commission doesn’ & overage@lignmet

.g. SuD

e body being created. How could this happen?
ether every agency covered by OI should be listed.

TS at Q
i ié?s that compliance with the Public Records Act is not taken
% s Chief Archivist (CA) has authorised destruction of records
sted under OIA.

OEs, CCOs, PCO, courts is raised — Q 3 — 6.
iorrwhat happens when non-compliance with Public Records Act? A submitter

ggested: see para 15.37, that the Ombudsmens’ Office have a role where non-
compliance with the Public Records Act because means inability to comply with OI

legislation.

Archives New Zealand’s suggestion is that the interface could be improved by stating
that access to restricted access public archives remains the responsibility of the CPO,
and that open access public archives are not subject to OIA.

Under the SSMB the effect of's 58 will be clearer; that records in the repository are

not thereby subject to the OIA.
Exclude open access public archives/L A archives as a category of OI — Q7.

b) Good reasons for withholding
The context for Archives New Zealand’s specific concern is that we want to up-date

the CA’s Guidance on restrictions/restriction periods. Two particular areas for

consideration are:
Legal Professional Privilege




“Necessary to maintain LPP” is currently a withholding ground under s 9(2)(h) of the

OIA, s 7(2)(g) LGOIMA.

Law Commission’s Q26 asks whether any grounds currently subject to the public
interest test should be changed to conclusive grounds; para 7.9.

Law Commission notes at para 7.41 that the LPP ground often treated as if
conclusive. CA’s Guidelines provide no guidance on restriction period.

Policy intentions of both the Public Records Act and OIA support legal advice being
open access in the long-term. The public policy for LPP for government is actually
weak as the rationale for LPP is to encourage people facing litigation to consult and
fully acquaint their legal advisor with the facts, this does not apply to government.
Government must be carried out in accordance with the law. and government is

subject to the Rule of Law. therefore government is obliged to take lega] ad¥
accordingly, and be accountable for doing so.

In response to Q26 Archives New Zealand favours maintaining i€ pubfid
obligation in relation to LPP, and setting an end point for is nead 3

archival context. @

&

Protection of cultural matters
Law Commission wants to hear views tural 1
more broadly framed withholding gl@ T OIA; r&“ 0.

1 hholding information for

Under LGOIMA s 7(2)(g) provides a d groun
the reason — @
“In the case only o )Caxion for 0 nsent, or water conservation

order, or a requirer rdesig @ eritage order, under the Resource
) d\SerioHs gifénce fto tikanga Maori, or to avoid the

Archives New Zealand wants to test the possibility of this ground with the CA’s
Maori advisory group at its next meeting and will respond in more detail in response

in Dec.

Other comment - Archives New Zealand supports Law Commission approach

Continue case-by-case with more guidance; para 3.56
redraft of “protecting good government” grounds s 9(2)(f) and (g); para 4.46

re-position public interest limb; para 8.17
privacy of deceased; para 6.39 and 30 years cut-off for privacy of deceased persons;

para 6.40.
conditions may be set on release; as if a contract; Q 65.

Specific Law Commission questions relevant to Archives New Zealand:

Q1 list every agency subject to OIA?
Q 34 require agencies to elucidate on their analysis of public interest test?




Jeremy Cauchi

From: Margaret Thompson [mthompson@lawcom.govi.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2010 10:29 a.m.

To: Marion Sanson
RE: Withholding Ground to protect cultural matters

Subject:

Marion

Being aware of the specific withholding provision in LGOIMA relating to RMA and cultural matters, we thought we
should ask an open question in the Issues Paper. Your own comments to us on hehalf of Archives also called
attention to the question.

So lam afraid at this stage, we do not have any formulated views. @ @: ;
Margaret K%

From: Marion Sanson [mailto:Marion.Sanson@archives.govt.nz] @

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2010 2:00 p.m.
To: Margaret Thompson
ttersi; «

Subject: Withholding Ground to protect cultural ma

3 Maori Advisory Group to inform discussion & elicit
0 protect cultural matters. The discussion is likely to be

Hello Margaret,
Good to meet with you and Professog @

This week | am preparing a bri

comment on a possible i g gro
around identifying exam type ofi hat Maori think should be protected from disclosure, and the
public interests fi Id plicated.

| wonder idea of %@und came from? If itis from other departments or organisations, whether
i 0 r me, or any more information you have about the thinking behind the concept.

you migh
Regards %
Mari g s

Legalaind Policy Adviser

Archives New Zealand
Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

i—,ﬁ Please think before you print this e-mail

This e-mail message and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL to the addressee(s) and may also be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not use, disclose, copy or
distribute the message or the information it contains. Instead, please notify me as soon as possible and
delete the e-mail, including any attachments. Thank you.
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This email message and attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of the Law Commission.
It may contain information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email

message or its attachments.
If you received this message in error please notify the Law Commigsion and return the original message to the sender. Please
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Jeremy Cauchi

From: Pat Park [parkp@tpk.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2010 11:50 a.m.

To: Beverly Penjueli; Marion Sanson

Ce: Molly Kino

Subject: NZGOAL and Ol - protection for culturally sensitive material

Kia ora Bey

eV
Yes, [ have an interest in this in part.

Kia ora Marion

Some of our people have been working with other interests including A nd the
National Library on the Law Commission paper. g

[ need to download the NZGOAL framework to bring myself yg @w n that| {ha for
bringing it to our attention. @

From: Beverly Penjueli @ «
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2010 11:02 a.m. gs

To: Pat Park

Subject: NZGOAL and OI - protection f @ sensitive l?
Kia ora Pat — have you been En@e matt@ an't.
Nga mihi @ ®
Beverly Peijte

Group Murtagé Seruige

Te Puni Kokixi @

AN

N
on [mailto:Marion.Sanson@archives.govt.nz]
6 November 2010 5:54 p.m.

Kia ora Beverley,

I note with interest that restrictions listed in the NZ Govemment Open Access Licensing (NZGOAL) Framework (on
the SSC website) include at para 29(g) and (h) protection of Maori or other traditional knowledge or other culturally

sensitive material.

Is TPK aware that these restrictions are raising difficult or interesting issues for govenment agencies?

I also note that the Law Commission has asked in its Issues Paper on Official information for feedback on adding a
new ground to protect culturally sensitive information, and widening the ground in s 7(2)(ba) of the LGOIMA. Does
your organisation support the addition of a withholding ground of this kind in the OIA? and what issues do you

envisage need addressing?

Please consider whether there is someone on your team, or at TPK, interested in a conversation about these
initiatives. It would be helpful if they could make contact with me on Monday or Tuesday next week.

Naku noa, na




Marion Sanson

Legal and Policy Adviser

National Office

10 Mulgrave Street

PO Box 12 050

Wellington 6144, New Zealand

- marion.sanson@archives.qgovi.nz
www.archives.qgovi.nz

This e-mail message

LEGALLY PR E
distribute th
delete thiece-n cludi

ended addressee, please do not use, disclose, copy or
ati ontains. Instead, please notify me as soon as possible and




dARCHIVES

NEW ZEALAND

For the Chief Executive’s Attention

} Urgent Semi urgent (next day)C StandardC :

’ L Papers attached for information

From: Marion Sanson

Date: 9 December 2010 @
Subject: Response to Law Co@@
>
Notes to CE: @ NN
a) The Law Commissior invi 1@0“!- sions on its Issues Paper
e ) / ew of the OIA and Pts 1-6 of the

e to the Law Commission in response
e areas where we see issues and outlining
the OI Legislation and the PRA. Last month
€ Law Commission and developed these areas further.

y, setting o

clarifying that open access public archives and open access local
authority archives are not subject to OI legislation;
ii) a cut-off point for the withholding ground of protecting the
privacy of a deceased;
iii) development of a cultural sensitivity type of withholding ground
to support the Chief Archivist’s access restriction advice;
iv) clarifying the legal professional privilege withholding ground so
that legal advice is withheld only where there is a real possibility of
harm as a result of the release of the specific advice and no
outweighing public interest in disclosure.
d) Please see the attached draft response elaborating on these issues
and responding to relevant discussion questions raised by the
Commission.
e) The Commission has allowed an extension of the time for
responding to 24 December 2010.
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Consultation undertaken with:

John Roberts, Peter Aaagaard, Terehia Biddle, Chris Adam, members of Te Pae
Whakawairua.

Briefing Approved BY: ...cccuveviiiriiiininiieeniencensenss




www.archives.govt.nz

22 December 2010

Professor John Burrows
Law Commissioner
Law Commission

P O Box 2590
Wellington 6011

Dear Professor Burrows

Review of Official Information Legislation

This is Archives New Zealand’s response to your lette
submissions on the questions the Law Commis ,

“The Public’s Right to Know™ reviewing the Qfficigl Inf
I — 6 of the Local Government Official fi o
S d

you for allowing additional time to respo

The Chief Archivist (acting ime), Wi
aland, namely the interface

commenting on specificisSsyesyfor Archive
between the offi %1 @ the Public Records Act 2005, and two
withholdi 0 n9 r,John Roberts and Marion Sanson from
Ar s land m% argaret Thompson to discuss the Commission’s

3 a". fg,
8 llowing submissions. The questions raised by the Law

nain hopeful that the Chief Archivist, using the mechanisms in the Public Records

: Ere
ct, will continue to wield influence to encourage compliance with the Public
Records Act, and so support the official information legislation.

Yours sincerely

Greg Goulding
Acting Chief Archivist and Chief Executive

Ref: A531417




Archives New Zealand’s Responses to the Law Commission’s
Discussion Questions

Chapter 2 Scope of the Official Information Acts

QI - Do you agree that the schedules to each Act (OIA and LGOIMA) should list
every agency that they cover?

Archives New Zealand considers a list of agencies puts the question of coverage

beyond doubt and therefore is a helpful approach. In a number of cases the schedules
refer to classes of agency, an example being related companies of state enterpri
This is unavoidable and we doubt it creates difficulties in ascertaining
particular organisation is covered or not.

Act requires that public offices and local 5
accurate record of their affairs. Compli
recordkeeping requirements supports sac a
and if the information is not o explain w atisfactory from the both
the public’s and the enti @f View W ity that is subject to the OIA
ould X < hold. Related companies of state

at are subject to the OI legislation but

cate a Q
{ 0
g information held,
s

be

has not kept inform 1
enterprises are fae Qf
i s Agt,
Hi Zealand fa the approach of establishing OI coverage from the
' iong and by the mechanism of a positive listing.

oint o
= . agree that SOEs, other crown entity companies and council

anisations should remain within the scope of the OI legislation, and
arliamentary Council Office should be brought within scope?

@ hese questions ask about coverage by the OI legislation. SOEs and other crown
entity companies, and council controlled organisations are covered by the Public

Records Act. The rationale is accountability of government, and Archives New
Zealand considers they should continue to be covered. I consider there is no good
reason to continue to exclude the Parliamentary Counsel Office. I note however that
much of the information held by that Office may qualify as legally privileged. I have
more comments about this withholding ground below.

Q 6 — Do you agree that the OIA should specify what information relating to the
operation of the Courts is covered by the Act?

I agree that from a records and business management approach, it ought to be possible
to separate the records of the operation of the courts from the records of the decision-
making by the courts. Public access to the former should be managed under OIA,
while court rules govern access to records of the court’s judicial function.

Page 2 of 7




/ - Should any further categories of information be expressily excluded from the

0
OL4 and the LGOIMA?

Section 47 of the Public Records Act provides a statutory right of access to records

that have been classified as open access. Accordingly, Archives New Zealand asks
that open access records, as defined in the Public Records Act, and publicly accessible

under that Act, be excluded from OI legislation coverage.

Members of the public are often unclear as to whether to ask for access under the
Public Records Act or under the OI legislation. For archives classified as restricted
access, the Ol legislation will generally be part of the framework for deciding whether
or not to provide access in response to a specific request.

Chapter 3 Decision-making @@ @«
7

Q &8 — Do you agree that the OI legislation should continy d on a.gase
case model? @ @
' @ abIS under

Zealand’s experience from answering OI requests is that the
dsmen’s Case Notes and Guidelines provide helpful guidance.

@ hapter 4 Protecting Good Government

Os 14 and 15 — “Good government” withholding grounds

Archives New Zealand agrees that the “good government” grounds could be improved
through redrafting, and considers that the redraft suggested at para 4.46 is sound.

Chapter 6 Protecting privacy
Q 23 - Which option is preferable for improving the privacy withholding ground?

Archives New Zealand considers there would be benefits in amending the current
withholding ground to align the ground with Privacy Principle 11 of the Privacy Act
1993, while retaining the public interest test. A reason is that the current withholding
ground is too broad, while Privacy Principle 11 gives better guidance as to when

information may be disclosed.

Page 3 of 7




) IA 3y vout think there shonld be amendniointe ta the Arre 1o v fatine tma tha
@ 24— Do you think there should be amendments to the Acts in relation to the
privacy interests of deceased persons?

Archives New Zealand favours protection for the privacy interest of deceased persons

having a finite life. Information that has been retained for longer than 25 years is

likely to have archival value, and there would be public interest reasons for access,
such as accountability of government and the relevance of the records to New

Zealanders’ historical and cultural history.

It is possible that there will be an opportunity to discuss this withho lding ground with
Australian counterparts in the New Year. and I would welcome the opportunity to

teedback further thoughts. @
Chapter 7 Other withholding grounds @ @ i
O 27— Do you think there should be a new withhold; o cover. \ ; :
protection of cultural values @

Archives New Zealand is finding manage urall 11‘mati0n a
challenging policy area in regards tc aterial held % hival collection, and

in regards to current informatio he departiment e is a lack of
5 covered by as “cultural information”.
E a

There is an expecta i 1@ Vaitangi Tribunal in response to the
WAI 262 clai Ngrov i s issue, but as you are aware, the report
has not b d

@ E:Eam pleased that the Law Commission drew my attention to the guidance in the

NZGOAL policy around the exception for culturally sensitive material. It is
interesting that, apart from the narrow protection in LGOIMA, the protection to date

is in the form of guidance rather than legislative requirement.

The issue was discussed at the December 2010 meeting of the Chief Archivist’s Maori
Advisory Group. A range of concerns and views emerged, and the Group was not
able to reach agreement on its approach to the issue in the time available.

I consider it would be helpful for the Law Commission to continue to explore the
issues surrounding protection of culturally sensitive information, or traditional

knowledge, held by government.

(¢) any other withholding grounds?

Archives New Zealand would like to see a change to the OI legislation’s wording
around the legal professional privilege (LPP) withholding ground.

Page 4 of 7




The public policy for LPP for government is weak. I understand that the policy
rationale for LPP is to encourage a person with a legal problem to consult and fully
acquaint their legal advisor with their situation. This policy motivation ought not be
necessary for the government, as government must be carried out in accordance with
the law, and government is subject to the law. It follows that the government ought to
take legal advice, to act in accordance with sound legal advice, and be accountable for
doing so. So the privilege is needed only to prevent the disclosure of legal advice for
a short window where disclosure of the advice would be adverse for the Crown in
litigation or to protect its position.

The policy intentions of both the Public Records Act and OIA support leg vice
being open access in the long-term.

The V\mdmo ot s 9 7)(h) of the OIA, and s 7(7)(g) of the L 3 @&@

\R;i’[hhold the advice. Rather, the approach sh
whether maintaining LPP in the particulgrd

(2) Subject to ... this
necessary to —

(h) protect t
informatl

T .41 that the LPP ground is often treated as if it

that the public interest test should continue to apply.

1ve ww
@ o'the “information will soon be publicly available” ground

Zealand supports the proposed amendment. While specifying that the
ation will be available within “a very short time” does not add much precision
the time period, providing the additional criteria that immediate disclosure is
unnecessaly or administratively impractical, is useful context.

Ssion not

Chapter 8 The public interest test

Q 31, 32 - expression of the public interest

In an information management context, s 3 of the Public Records Act has, at least in
part, articulated the public interest in the context of the creation, retention and public
access to government information. Some of the s 3 matters may be relevant to an
expression of the public interest in OL.

On balance, I do not favour a codified list of public interest factors in the OI context
because I think the factors are likely to be too situation specific, and because
satisfactory high level indications are already provided in sections 4 and 5 of the

relevant OI legislation.

Page 5 of 7




Q 34 - Confirmarion that the public interest has been considered

[ agree that the Ol legislation should require agencies to confirm that they have
considered the public interest when withholding information and also the public
interest factors considered. I would expect that the creation of a more detailed record
addressing the consideration of the public interest in the context of a request would

aid the decision-maker’s reasoning process.

Chapter 10 Processing Requests

Q 48 - Retention of the 20 working dav time limir

Archives New Zealand supports the current time frames and notes that @Dl‘kino «
day period provides a comparable timeframe for Archives NewZe ‘S\archiv @
reference requests.

O 49 and 50— Do you agree that there should :

information must be released as soon as prac
made, and that there should be a requir

I do not favour adding to the Iy
encouraging best practic

Q 65 — Do you
conditions ¢

omplaints and Remedies

<<)@ and 72 - complaints to the Ombudsman by third parties

Archives New Zealand agrees that introducing a “reverse” right of complaint in cases
where information has been released would likely have a negative impact on the
functioning of the OI legislation. However, I do agree there is a case for a complaint
by third parties who are not notified prior to the release of information where this

impacts on their interests.

Chapter 15 Other issues — The interface with the Public Records Act 2005
Q108 - Interaction between the Ol legislation and the Public Records Act

I reiterate from Q7 Archives New Zealand’s suggestion to improve the interface
between the Ol legislation’s access arrangements, and the Public Records Act’s
provisions for access to open access archives. Specific exclusion of “open access
record”, as defined in the Public Records Act, from the definition of official
information would clarify that such information is not accessed under the OI

legislation.

Page 6 of 7




Archives New Zealand has not encountered any issues over the definition of “record”
and of “information”. The difference in terminology highlights that not all
information is in records and that an organisation can be asked to record information

that is within the knowledge of the organisation. Consistent with this, a record is
recorded information.

Concerning the comment about destruction of information, I am well aware of the
significance of disposal decisions and appreciate that information authorised for
destruction will, at some point in time, no longer be available for release under the OI
legislation. Best efforts are made by Archives New Zealand staff to ensure that

information that has long term value continues to be retained by agencies to be
accessible. «
davel @

tid

oped through'a
process that includes stakeholder and public input. Infornte s t whichtgcor\d
may be destroyed, and which are destined for the pub % ves, i
%%%ised disposal of

available.
iV aintt nmatth
.(Axchives>New Zealand is
ith providine education and tools to

On the other hand, the Chief Archivist’s disposal authorities 2

Whenever Archives New Zealand re

Ref: A531417
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Jeremy Cauchi

Marion Sanson

From:

Sent: Friday, 24 December 2010 2:23 p.m.

To: ‘Margaret Thompson'

Subject: Response from Archives NZ to Law Commission Issues Paper on Ol dec 2010
(A531417)

Attachments: ObjRef.obr

Hello Margaret,

Here is an electronic version of the submission from Archives NZ: the signed copy has been po to the
Commission today, «
Regards «@ @
Marion Sanson @@ @ \ ; :
Legal and Policy Adviser @ @

Archives New Zealand

Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

National Office

10 Mulgrave Street

PO Box 12 050

Wellington 6144, New Zealand @ @







